

SIXTY EIGHTH LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

SEVENTY FIFTH DAY

House Chamber, Olympia, Friday, March 24, 2023

The House was called to order at 1:30 p.m. by the Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding). The Clerk called the roll and a quorum was present.

The flags were escorted to the rostrum by a Sergeant at Arms Color Guard, Pages Alayna Ray and Jacob Kuczynski. The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) led the Chamber in the Pledge of Allegiance. The prayer was offered by Genjo Yorke from the Olympia Zen Center.

Reading of the Journal of the previous day was dispensed with and it was ordered to stand approved.

RESOLUTION

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 2023-4629, by Representatives Farivar, Waters, Berry, Slatter, Ryu, Taylor, Fitzgibbon, Duerr, Timmons, Orwall, Springer, Thai, Leavitt, Cortes, Mena, Gregerson, Macri, Callan, Kloba, Bateman, Reeves, Goodman, Bronoske, Barnard, Ybarra, Robertson, Walen, Fosse, Stearns, Pollet, Senn, Connors, Mosbrucker, Cheney, Corry, Simmons, Eslick, Chapman, Hackney, and Ramos

WHEREAS, The Persian New Year, or Nowruz, originated in the Iranian plateau more than 3,000 years ago and is celebrated annually marking the Spring Equinox in the northern hemisphere, which this year fell on March 20th at 2:24 p.m.; and

WHEREAS, Nowruz is a significant cultural holiday for individuals in Iran, Afghanistan, Tajikistan, and Uzbekistan which is celebrated by nearly 300 million people across the globe of different faiths and cultures, particularly in and by more than 1 million Americans, including tens of thousands in Washington state; and

WHEREAS, Nowruz welcomes spring and regrowth after winter and periods of cold and dormancy and it celebrates nature, life, and opportunity for regrowth and blossoming; and

WHEREAS, In this time where mistrust and fear often threaten to divide us, the spirit of Nowruz inspires us to realize our commonalities and strive for new levels of compassion, understanding, and love for our fellow human beings irrespective of religion or ethnicity; and

WHEREAS, Many Middle Eastern and Central Asian individuals immigrate to Washington to flee persecution for their beliefs, seeking personal and religious freedoms in the United States; and

WHEREAS, Middle Eastern and Central Asians are an important part of our communities and continue to make noteworthy and lasting contributions to Washington state through their leadership in business, government, higher education, medicine, military service, law, social justice, and many other arenas; and

WHEREAS, Nowruz presents a fitting opportunity to recognize these contributions and the resilience of the Iranian-American and Afghan-American communities who continue to advocate for their communities; and

WHEREAS, Nowruz is a time for all of us to come together to reflect on the year that has passed and celebrate the universal values of generosity, compassion, selflessness, and community stewardship in the year ahead;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the House of Representatives celebrate the honored holiday of Nowruz; recognize the historical and cultural significance thereof; stand with the communities that celebrate Nowruz in times of crisis and in times of celebration; and wish a happy and prosperous new year to all.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 4629 was adopted.

SPEAKER'S PRIVILEGE

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) is pleased to recognize the following organizations that are here today to celebrate Nowruz: Peyvand Nonprofit Organization; Iranian American Community Alliance; Seattle Isfahan Sister City Advocacy; Persian Poetry Collective; One America; American Muslim Empowerment Network; Afghan Health Initiative; Kabul Washington Association.

The Speaker assumed the chair.

SIGNED BY THE SPEAKER

The Speaker signed the following bills:

SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1007
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1015
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1060
 HOUSE BILL NO. 1061
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1070
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1101
 HOUSE BILL NO. 1102
 HOUSE BILL NO. 1107
 HOUSE BILL NO. 1179
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1266
 HOUSE BILL NO. 1303
 HOUSE BILL NO. 1319
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1458
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1499
 HOUSE BILL NO. 1540
 SENATE BILL NO. 5003
 SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5033
 SENATE BILL NO. 5079
 ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5142
 SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5275
 SENATE BILL NO. 5394
 SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5490
 SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5729

The Speaker called upon Representative Orwall to preside.

There being no objection, the House advanced to the third order of business.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

Wednesday, March 22, 2023

Mme. Speaker:

The Senate has passed:

SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1007
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1015
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1060
 HOUSE BILL NO. 1061
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1070
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1101
 HOUSE BILL NO. 1102
 HOUSE BILL NO. 1107
 HOUSE BILL NO. 1179
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1266

HOUSE BILL NO. 1303
 HOUSE BILL NO. 1319
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1458
 SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1499
 HOUSE BILL NO. 1540

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass as amended.

Strike everything after the enacting clause and insert the following:

and the same are herewith transmitted.

Colleen Rust, Deputy Secretary

Thursday, March 23, 2023

Mme. Speaker:

The President has signed:

SENATE BILL NO. 5003
 SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5033
 SENATE BILL NO. 5079
 ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5142
 SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5275
 SENATE BILL NO. 5394
 SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5490
 SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5729

and the same are herewith transmitted.

Colleen Rust, Deputy Secretary

There being no objection, the House advanced to the fourth order of business.

INTRODUCTION & FIRST READING

HB 1849 by Representatives Lekanoff, Dent, Eslick and Low

AN ACT Relating to the establishment of a statewide elk management program; adding a new section to chapter 77.36 RCW; and declaring an emergency.

Referred to Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources.

There being no objection, the bill listed on the day's introduction sheet under the fourth order of business was referred to the committee so designated.

There being no objection, the House advanced to the fifth order of business.

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

March 23, 2023

SB 5069 Prime Sponsor, Senator Rivers: Allowing interstate cannabis agreements. Reported by Committee on Regulated Substances & Gaming

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Kloba, Co-Chair; Wylie, Co-Chair; Stearns, Vice Chair; Chambers, Ranking Minority Member; Morgan; Orwall; Reeves and Waters.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representatives Robertson, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; and Walsh.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading

March 23, 2023

SB 5104 Prime Sponsor, Senator Salomon: Surveying Puget Sound marine shoreline habitat. Reported by Committee on Environment & Energy

NEW SECTION. **Sec. 1.** The legislature finds that marine nearshore habitat in Puget Sound is important for the recovery of threatened and endangered species of salmon, orcas, and marine birds. Critical nearshore components include forage fish spawning habitat, submerged aquatic vegetation, benthic substrate, adjacent upland vegetation, and the geomorphic processes that support a healthy ecosystem and food web. Establishing and regularly updating a publicly available baseline survey and map of general shoreline conditions, including the presence, location, and condition of nearshore development, is a critical tool for regulatory planning and restoration and mitigation opportunity identification by state agencies, local jurisdictions, tribal governments, and nongovernmental organizations.

NEW SECTION. **Sec. 2.** A new section is added to chapter 43.21A RCW to read as follows:

(1) The department must conduct and maintain a baseline survey of Puget Sound marine shorelines that utilizes new technology to capture georeferenced oblique aerial and 360 degree on-the-water imagery. Nothing in this section creates a requirement for the department to perform change analysis. However, the software used must have the capacity for change analysis review. These identified technologies are intended to be a minimum requirement and the department may utilize and incorporate additional tools and technologies as they become available. The survey must document and map existing general shoreline conditions, structures, and structure conditions. This information must be available to the public and incorporated into state geographic information system mapping.

(2) The initial marine oblique aerial and on-the-water imagery must be completed and publicly available by December 31, 2024, and updated on a regular two-year cycle thereafter. The survey to document and map existing shoreline conditions, structures, and structure conditions must be completed and publicly available by June 30, 2025, and updated on a regular two-year cycle thereafter.

(3) For the purposes of this section, "Puget Sound" means Puget Sound and related inland salt waters of the state of Washington inside the boundary line between Washington and British Columbia, the Strait of Juan de Fuca, Hood Canal, and the San Juan Islands.

NEW SECTION. **Sec. 3.** If specific funding for the purposes of this act, referencing this act by bill or chapter number, is not provided by June 30, 2023, in the omnibus appropriations act, this act is null and void."

Correct the title.

Committee on State Government & Tribal Relations

Signed by Representatives Doglio, Chair; Mena, Vice Chair; Berry; Duerr; Fey; Lekanoff; Ramel; Slatter and Street.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representatives Abbarno; Barnard; Couture; and Goehner.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representatives Dye, Ranking Minority Member; Ybarra, Assistant Ranking Minority Member.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations

March 22, 2023

2SSB 5120 Prime Sponsor, Ways & Means: Establishing crisis relief centers in Washington state. Reported by Committee on Health Care & Wellness

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Riccelli, Chair; Bateman, Vice Chair; Schmick, Ranking Minority Member; Hutchins, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Barnard; Bronoske; Davis; Graham; Harris; Macri; Mosbrucker; Orwall; Simmons; Stonier; Thai and Tharinger.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations

March 23, 2023

SB 5131 Prime Sponsor, Senator Wilson, C.: Concerning money received by the department of corrections on behalf of inmates from family or other outside sources for the purchase of commissary items. Reported by Committee on Community Safety, Justice, & Reentry

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Goodman, Chair; Simmons, Vice Chair; Griffey, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Davis; Farivar; Fosse and Ramos.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representatives Mosbrucker, Ranking Minority Member; and Graham.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations

March 22, 2023

SSB 5170 Prime Sponsor, State Government & Elections: Concerning funding and expenditures for legislative organizations by legislators who serve as elected leaders of those organizations. Reported by Committee on State Government & Tribal Relations

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Ramos, Chair; Stearns, Vice Chair; Christian, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Gregerson; Low and Mena.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representative Abbarno, Ranking Minority Member.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading

March 22, 2023

SSB 5182 Prime Sponsor, State Government & Elections: Concerning procedures and deadlines for candidate filing. Reported by

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Ramos, Chair; Stearns, Vice Chair; Abbarno, Ranking Minority Member; Gregerson and Mena.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representatives Christian, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; and Low.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading

March 22, 2023

SSB 5191 Prime Sponsor, Law & Justice: Reforming the real estate agency law. Reported by Committee on Consumer Protection & Business

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass as amended.

Strike everything after the enacting clause and insert the following:

"Sec. 1. RCW 18.86.010 and 2013 c 58 s 1 are each amended to read as follows:

Unless the context clearly requires otherwise, the definitions in this section apply throughout this chapter.

(1) "Agency relationship" means the agency relationship created under this chapter (~~(or by written agreement)~~) between a real estate firm and a (~~buyer and/or seller relating to the performance of real estate brokerage services~~) principal.

(2) "Agent" means a broker who has (~~entered into~~) an agency relationship with a (~~buyer or seller~~) principal, including the firm's designated broker and any managing broker responsible for the supervision of that broker.

(3) "Broker" means broker, managing broker, and designated broker, collectively, as defined in chapter 18.85 RCW, unless the context requires the terms to be considered separately.

(4) "Brokerage services agreement" or "services agreement" means a written agreement between a real estate firm and principal that appoints a broker to represent the principal as an agent and sets forth the terms required by RCW 18.86.020 and 18.86.080.

(5) "Business opportunity" means and includes a business, business opportunity, and goodwill of an existing business, or any one or combination thereof when the transaction or business includes an interest in real property.

~~((+5))~~ (6) "Buyer" means an actual or prospective purchaser in a real estate transaction, or an actual or prospective tenant in a real estate rental or lease transaction, as applicable.

~~((+6))~~ (7) "Buyer's agent" means a broker who has (~~entered into~~) an agency relationship with only the buyer in a real estate transaction (~~(, and includes subagents engaged by a buyer's agent)~~).

~~((+7))~~ (8) "Commercial real estate" has the same meaning as in RCW 60.42.005.

(9) "Confidential information" means information from or concerning a principal ~~((of a broker))~~ that:

(a) Was acquired by the broker during the course of an agency relationship with the principal;

(b) The principal reasonably expects to be kept confidential;

(c) The principal has not disclosed or authorized to be disclosed to third parties;

(d) Would, if disclosed, operate to the detriment of the principal; and

(e) The principal personally would not be obligated to disclose to the other party.

~~((9))~~ ~~(10)~~ "Limited dual agent" means a broker who has ~~((entered into))~~ an agency relationship with both the buyer and seller in the same transaction.

~~((9))~~ (11) "Material fact" means information that substantially adversely affects the value of the property or a party's ability to perform its obligations in a real estate transaction, or operates to materially impair or defeat the purpose of the transaction. The fact or suspicion that the property, or any neighboring property, is or was the site of a murder, suicide or other death, rape or other sex crime, assault or other violent crime, robbery or burglary, illegal drug activity, gang-related activity, political or religious activity, or other act, occurrence, or use not adversely affecting the physical condition of or title to the property is not a material fact.

~~((10))~~ (12) "Principal" means a buyer or a seller who has ~~((entered into))~~ an agency relationship with a broker.

~~((11))~~ (13) "Real estate brokerage services" means the rendering of services for which a real estate license is required under chapter 18.85 RCW.

~~((12))~~ (14) "Real estate firm" or "firm" have the same meaning as defined in chapter 18.85 RCW.

~~((13))~~ (15) "Real estate transaction" or "transaction" means an actual or prospective transaction involving a purchase, sale, option, or exchange of any interest in real property or a business opportunity, or a lease or rental of real property. For purposes of this chapter, a prospective transaction does not exist until a written offer has been signed by at least one ~~((of the parties))~~ party.

~~((14))~~ (16) "Seller" means an actual or prospective seller in a real estate transaction, or an actual or prospective landlord in a real estate rental or lease transaction, as applicable.

~~((15))~~ (17) "Seller's agent" means a broker who has ~~((entered into))~~ an agency relationship with only the seller in a real estate transaction ~~(, and includes subagents engaged by a seller's agent.~~

~~(16)~~ "Subagent" means a broker who is engaged to act on behalf of a principal by the principal's agent where the principal has authorized the broker in writing to ~~appoint subagents~~)).

(1) A broker who performs real estate brokerage services for a buyer is a buyer's agent unless the:

(a) Broker's firm has appointed the broker to represent the seller pursuant to a ~~((written agency))~~ services agreement between the firm and the seller, in which case the broker is a seller's agent;

~~(b) ((Broker has entered into a subagency agreement with the seller's agent's firm, in which case the broker is a seller's agent;~~

~~(e))~~ Broker's firm has appointed the broker to represent the seller pursuant to a ~~((written agency))~~ services agreement between the firm and the seller, and the broker's firm has also appointed the broker to represent the buyer pursuant to a ~~((written agency))~~ services agreement between the firm and the buyer, in which case the appointed broker is a limited dual agent; or

~~((d))~~ (c) Broker is the seller or one of the sellers ~~(, or~~

~~(e) Parties agree otherwise in writing after the broker has complied with RCW 18.86.030(1)(f).~~

~~(2) In a transaction in which different brokers affiliated with the same firm represent different parties, the firm's designated broker and any managing broker responsible for the supervision of both brokers, is a dual agent, and must obtain the written consent of both parties as required under RCW 18.86.060. In such case, each of the brokers shall solely represent the party with whom the broker has an agency relationship, unless all parties agree in writing that the broker is a dual agent.~~

~~(3) A broker may work with a party in separate transactions pursuant to different relationships, including, but not limited to, representing a party in one transaction and at the same time not representing that party in a different transaction involving that party, if the broker complies with this chapter in establishing the relationships for each transaction).~~

(2)(a) A firm must enter into a services agreement with the principal before, or as soon as reasonably practical after, its appointed broker commences rendering real estate brokerage services to, or on behalf of, the principal.

(b) The services agreement must include the following:

(i) The term of the agreement, and if the principal is a buyer, a default term of 60 days with the option of a longer term;

(ii) The broker appointed as an agent for the principal;

(iii) Whether the agency relationship is exclusive or nonexclusive, and if the principal is a buyer, checkbox options for the buyer to select either an exclusive or nonexclusive relationship;

(iv) Whether the principal consents to the broker appointed as an agent for the principal to act as a limited dual agent, which consent must be separately initialed by the principal and include an acknowledgment from the principal that a limited dual agent may not advocate terms favorable to one principal to the detriment of the other principal and is further limited as set forth in RCW 18.86.060; and

(v) Whether the principal consents to the firm's designated broker and any managing

Sec. 2. RCW 18.86.020 and 2013 c 58 s 2 are each amended to read as follows:

broker responsible for the supervision of the broker appointed as an agent for the principal to act as a limited dual agent in a transaction in which different brokers affiliated with the same firm represent different parties.

(3) A services agreement is not required when a broker performs real estate brokerage services as a buyer's agent solely for commercial real estate.

(4) A broker may work with a party in separate transactions pursuant to different relationships including, but not limited to, representing a party in one transaction and at the same time not representing that party in a different transaction involving that party, if the broker complies with this chapter in establishing the relationships for each transaction.

Sec. 3. RCW 18.86.030 and 2013 c 58 s 3 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) ~~((Regardless of whether a broker is an agent, the))~~ A broker owes ~~((to all parties to whom the broker renders real estate brokerage services))~~ the following duties to their principal and to all parties in a transaction, which may not be waived:

(a) To exercise reasonable skill and care;

(b) To deal honestly and in good faith;

(c) To present all written offers, written notices and other written communications to and from either party in a timely manner, regardless of whether the property is subject to an existing contract for sale or the buyer is already a party to an existing contract to purchase;

(d) To disclose all existing material facts known by the broker and not apparent or readily ascertainable to a party; provided that this subsection shall not be construed to imply any duty to investigate matters that the broker has not agreed to investigate;

(e) To account in a timely manner for all money and property received from or on behalf of either party;

(f) To provide a pamphlet ~~((on the law of real estate agency))~~ in the form prescribed ~~((in))~~ by RCW 18.86.120 and obtain an acknowledgment of receipt by the party. The pamphlet shall be provided to ~~((all parties))~~;

(i) Any party to whom the broker renders real estate brokerage services ~~((, before the party signs an agency agreement with the broker, signs an offer in a real estate transaction handled by the broker, consents to dual agency, or waives any rights, under RCW 18.86.020(1)(e), 18.86.040(1)(e), 18.86.050(1)(e), or 18.86.060(2)(e) or (f), whichever occurs earliest, and~~

~~((g) To disclose in writing to all parties to whom the broker renders real estate brokerage services, before the party signs an offer in a real estate transaction handled by the broker, whether))~~ as soon as reasonably practical but before the party signs a services agreement; and

(ii) Any party not represented by a broker in a transaction before the party signs an offer or as soon as reasonably practical; and

(g) To disclose in writing before the broker's principal signs an offer, or as soon as reasonably practical, but before the parties reach mutual agreement:

(i) Whether the broker represents the buyer as the buyer's agent, the seller as the seller's agent, or both parties ~~((, or neither party))~~ as a limited dual agent. The disclosure shall be set forth in a separate paragraph ~~((entitled))~~ titled "Agency Disclosure" in the agreement between the buyer and seller or in a separate writing ~~((entitled))~~ titled "Agency Disclosure ~~((-))~~"; and

(ii) Any terms of compensation offered by a party or a real estate firm to a real estate firm representing another party.

(2) Unless otherwise agreed, a broker owes no duty to conduct an independent inspection of the property or to conduct an independent investigation of either party's financial condition, and owes no duty to independently verify the accuracy or completeness of any statement made by either party or by any source reasonably believed by the broker to be reliable.

Sec. 4. RCW 18.86.040 and 2013 c 58 s 5 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) Unless additional duties are agreed to in writing signed by a seller's agent, the duties of a seller's agent are limited to those set forth in RCW 18.86.030 and the following, which may not be waived except as expressly set forth in (e) of this subsection:

(a) To be loyal to the seller by taking no action that is adverse or detrimental to the seller's interest in a transaction;

(b) To timely disclose to the seller any conflicts of interest;

(c) To advise the seller to seek expert advice on matters relating to the transaction that are beyond the agent's expertise;

(d) ~~((Not to))~~ To not disclose any confidential information from or about the seller, except under subpoena or court order, even after termination of the agency relationship; and

(e) Unless otherwise agreed to in writing after the seller's agent has complied with RCW 18.86.030(1)(f), to make a good faith and continuous effort to find a buyer for the property; except that a seller's agent is not obligated to seek additional offers to purchase the property while the property is subject to an existing contract for sale.

(2)(a) The showing of properties not owned by the seller to prospective buyers or the listing of competing properties for sale by a seller's agent does not in and of itself breach the duty of loyalty to the seller or create a conflict of interest.

(b) The representation of more than one seller by different brokers affiliated with the same firm in competing transactions involving the same buyer does not in and of itself breach the duty of loyalty to the sellers or create a conflict of interest.

Sec. 5. RCW 18.86.050 and 2013 c 58 s 6 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) Unless additional duties are agreed to in writing signed by a buyer's agent, the

duties of a buyer's agent are limited to those set forth in RCW 18.86.030 and the following, which may not be waived except as expressly set forth in (e) of this subsection:

(a) To be loyal to the buyer by taking no action that is adverse or detrimental to the buyer's interest in a transaction;

(b) To timely disclose to the buyer any conflicts of interest;

(c) To advise the buyer to seek expert advice on matters relating to the transaction that are beyond the agent's expertise;

(d) ~~((Not to))~~ To not disclose any confidential information from or about the buyer, except under subpoena or court order, even after termination of the agency relationship; and

(e) Unless otherwise agreed to in writing after the buyer's agent has complied with RCW 18.86.030(1)(f), to make a good faith and continuous effort to find a property for the buyer; except that a buyer's agent is not obligated to ~~((; (i) Seek))~~ seek additional properties to purchase while the buyer is a party to an existing contract to purchase ~~((; or (ii) show properties as to which there is no written agreement to pay compensation to the buyer's agent))~~.

(2)(a) The showing of property in which a buyer is interested to other prospective buyers by a buyer's agent does not in and of itself breach the duty of loyalty to the buyer or create a conflict of interest.

(b) The representation of more than one buyer by different brokers affiliated with the same firm in competing transactions involving the same property does not in and of itself breach the duty of loyalty to the buyer or create a conflict of interest.

Sec. 6. RCW 18.86.060 and 2013 c 58 s 7 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) ~~((Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, a))~~ A broker may act as a limited dual agent only with the written consent of both parties to the transaction ~~((after the dual agent has complied with RCW 18.86.030(1)(f), which consent must include a statement of the terms of compensation))~~ set forth in the services agreement.

(2) Unless additional duties are agreed to in writing signed by a limited dual agent, the duties of a limited dual agent are limited to those set forth in RCW 18.86.030 and the following, which may not be waived except as expressly set forth in (e) and (f) of this subsection:

(a) To take no action that is adverse or detrimental to either party's interest in a transaction;

(b) To timely disclose to both parties any conflicts of interest;

(c) To advise both parties to seek expert advice on matters relating to the transaction that are beyond the limited dual agent's expertise;

(d) ~~((Not to))~~ To not disclose any confidential information from or about either party, except under subpoena or court order, even after termination of the agency relationship;

(e) Unless otherwise agreed to in writing after the limited dual agent has complied

with RCW 18.86.030(1)(f), to make a good faith and continuous effort to find a buyer for the property; except that a limited dual agent is not obligated to seek additional offers to purchase the property while the property is subject to an existing contract for sale; and

(f) Unless otherwise agreed to in writing after the limited dual agent has complied with RCW 18.86.030(1)(f), to make a good faith and continuous effort to find a property for the buyer; except that a limited dual agent is not obligated to ~~((; (i) Seek))~~ seek additional properties to purchase while the buyer is a party to an existing contract to purchase ~~((; or (ii) show properties as to which there is no written agreement to pay compensation to the dual agent))~~.

(3)(a) The showing of properties not owned by the seller to prospective buyers or the listing of competing properties for sale by a limited dual agent does not in and of itself constitute action that is adverse or detrimental to the seller or create a conflict of interest.

(b) The representation of more than one seller by different brokers licensed to the same firm in competing transactions involving the same buyer does not in and of itself constitute action that is adverse or detrimental to the sellers or create a conflict of interest.

(4)(a) The showing of property in which a buyer is interested to other prospective buyers or the presentation of additional offers to purchase property while the property is subject to a transaction by a limited dual agent does not in and of itself constitute action that is adverse or detrimental to the buyer or create a conflict of interest.

(b) The representation of more than one buyer by different brokers licensed to the same firm in competing transactions involving the same property does not in and of itself constitute action that is adverse or detrimental to the buyers or create a conflict of interest.

(5) In a transaction in which different brokers affiliated with the same firm represent different parties, the firm's designated broker, and any managing broker responsible for the supervision of both brokers, is a limited dual agent. In such case, each appointed broker shall solely represent the party with whom the appointed broker has an agency relationship.

Sec. 7. RCW 18.86.070 and 2013 c 58 s 8 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) The agency relationships ~~((set forth in this chapter commence at the time that the broker undertakes to provide real estate brokerage services to a principal and))~~ established pursuant to this chapter continue until the earliest of the following:

(a) Completion of performance by the broker;

(b) Expiration of the term agreed upon by the parties;

(c) Termination of the relationship by mutual agreement of the parties; or

(d) Termination of the relationship by notice from either party to the other. However, such a termination does not otherwise affect the contractual rights of either party.

(2) Except as otherwise agreed to in writing, a broker owes no further duty after termination of the agency relationship, other than the ~~((duties of))~~ duty:

(a) ~~((Accounting))~~ To account for all moneys and property received during the relationship; and

(b) ~~((Not disclosing))~~ To not disclose confidential information.

Sec. 8. RCW 18.86.080 and 2013 c 58 s 9 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) In any real estate transaction, a firm's compensation may be paid by the seller, the buyer, a third party, or by sharing the compensation between firms.

(2) An agreement to pay or payment of compensation does not establish an agency relationship between the party who paid the compensation and the broker.

(3) A seller may agree that a seller's agent's firm may share with another firm the compensation paid by the seller.

(4) A buyer may agree that a buyer's agent's firm may share with another firm the compensation paid by the buyer.

(5) A firm may be compensated by more than one party for real estate brokerage services in a real estate transaction ~~((, if those parties consent in writing at or before the time of signing an offer in the transaction))~~.

(6) A firm may receive compensation based on the purchase price without breaching any duty to the buyer or seller.

(7) ~~((Nothing contained in this chapter negates the requirement that an agreement authorizing or employing a broker to sell or purchase real estate for compensation or a commission be in writing and signed by the seller or buyer.))~~ To receive compensation for rendering real estate brokerage services from any party or firm, a real estate firm must have a services agreement containing the following:

(a) The terms of compensation, including:

(i) The amount the principal agrees to compensate the firm;

(ii) The principal's consent, if any, and any terms of such consent, to compensation sharing between firms and parties; and

(iii) The principal's consent, if any, and any terms of such consent, to compensation of the firm by more than one party;

(b) In a services agreement with a buyer, whether the appointed broker agrees to show the buyer properties if there is no agreement or offer by any party or firm to pay compensation to the firm; and

(c) Any other agreements between the parties.

(8) In lieu of obtaining a services agreement, a broker rendering real estate brokerage services to a buyer solely for commercial real estate may disclose in writing to the buyer, before the buyer signs an offer with regard to such commercial real estate, the sources and amounts of any compensation the broker has or expects to

receive from any party in conjunction with such transaction. The disclosure shall be set forth in a separate paragraph titled "Compensation Disclosure" in the agreement between the buyer and seller or in a separate writing titled "Compensation Disclosure."

(9) A firm may receive compensation without a services agreement for the provision of a broker's price opinion, as defined in RCW 18.85.011, or a referral by one firm to another firm if the referring firm provided no real estate brokerage services in the transaction.

Sec. 9. RCW 18.86.090 and 2013 c 58 s 10 are each amended to read as follows:

~~((1))~~ A principal is not liable for an act, error, or omission by an agent ~~((or subagent))~~ of the principal arising out of an agency relationship:

~~((a))~~ (1) Unless the principal participated in or authorized the act, error, or omission; or

~~((b))~~ (2) Except to the extent that: ~~((i))~~ (a) The principal benefited from the act, error, or omission; and ~~((ii))~~ (b) the court determines that it is highly probable that the claimant would be unable to enforce a judgment against the agent ~~((or subagent))~~.

~~((2) A broker is not liable for an act, error, or omission of a subagent under this chapter, unless that broker participated in or authorized the act, error or omission. This subsection does not limit the liability of a firm for an act, error, or omission by a broker licensed to the firm.))~~

Sec. 10. RCW 18.86.100 and 2013 c 58 s 11 are each amended to read as follows:

~~((1))~~ Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, a principal does not have knowledge or notice of any facts known by an agent ~~((or subagent))~~ of the principal that are not actually known by the principal.

~~((2) Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, a broker does not have knowledge or notice of any facts known by a subagent that are not actually known by the broker. This subsection does not limit the knowledge imputed to the designated broker or any managing broker responsible for the supervision of the broker of any facts known by the broker.))~~

Sec. 11. RCW 18.86.120 and 2013 c 58 s 13 are each amended to read as follows:

~~((1))~~ The pamphlet required under RCW 18.86.030(1)(f) shall ~~((consist of the entire text of RCW 18.86.010 through 18.86.030 and 18.86.040 through 18.86.110 with a separate cover page. The pamphlet shall be 8 1/2 by 11 inches in size, the text shall be in print no smaller than 10-point type, the cover page shall be in print no smaller than 12-point type, and the title of the cover page "The Law of Real Estate Agency" shall be in print no smaller than 18-point type. The cover page shall be in the following form:))~~

The Law of Real Estate Agency

~~This pamphlet describes your legal rights in dealing with a real estate firm or broker. Please read it carefully before signing any documents.~~

The following is only a brief summary of the attached law:

Sec. 1. Definitions. Defines the specific terms used in the law.

Sec. 2. Relationships between Brokers and the Public. Prescribes that a broker who works with a buyer or tenant represents that buyer or tenant unless the broker is the listing agent, a seller's subagent, a dual agent, the seller personally or the parties agree otherwise. Also prescribes that in a transaction involving two different brokers licensed to the same real estate firm, the firm's designated broker and any managing broker responsible for the supervision of both brokers, are dual agents and each broker solely represents his or her client unless the parties agree in writing that both brokers are dual agents.

Sec. 3. Duties of a Broker Generally. Prescribes the duties that are owed by all brokers, regardless of who the broker represents. Requires disclosure of the broker's agency relationship in a specific transaction.

Sec. 4. Duties of a Seller's Agent. Prescribes the additional duties of a broker representing the seller or landlord only.

Sec. 5. Duties of a Buyer's Agent. Prescribes the additional duties of a broker representing the buyer or tenant only.

Sec. 6. Duties of a Dual Agent. Prescribes the additional duties of a broker representing both parties in the same transaction, and requires the written consent of both parties to the broker acting as a dual agent.

Sec. 7. Duration of Agency Relationship. Describes when an agency relationship begins and ends. Provides that the duties of accounting and confidentiality continue after the termination of an agency relationship.

Sec. 8. Compensation. Allows real estate firms to share compensation with cooperating real estate firms. States that payment of compensation does not necessarily establish an agency relationship. Allows brokers to receive compensation from more than one party in a transaction with the parties' consent.

Sec. 9. Vicarious Liability. Eliminates the liability of a party for the conduct of the party's agent or subagent, unless the principal participated in or benefited from the conduct or the agent or subagent is insolvent. Also limits the liability of a broker for the conduct of a subagent.

Sec. 10. Imputed Knowledge and Notice. Eliminates the common law rule that

~~notice to or knowledge of an agent constitutes notice to or knowledge of the principal.~~

~~Sec. 11. Interpretation. This law establishes statutory duties which replace common law fiduciary duties owed by an agent to a principal.~~

~~Sec. 12. Short Sale. Prescribes an additional duty of a firm representing the seller of owner-occupied real property in a short sale.~~

(2) (a) The pamphlet required under RCW 18.86.030(1)(f) must also include the following disclosure: When the seller of owner-occupied residential real property enters into a listing agreement with a real estate firm where the proceeds from the sale may be insufficient to cover the costs at closing, it is the responsibility of the real estate firm to disclose to the seller in writing that the decision by any beneficiary or mortgagee, or its assignees, to release its interest in the real property, for less than the amount the borrower owes, does not automatically relieve the seller of the obligation to pay any debt or costs remaining at closing, including fees such as the real estate firm's commission.

(b) For the purposes of this subsection, "owner-occupied real property" means real property consisting solely of a single-family residence, a residential condominium unit, or a residential cooperative unit that is the principal residence of the borrower) be formatted so it can be easily reviewed by a buyer or seller, including a legible font and font size. The pamphlet shall be in the following form:

Real Estate Brokerage in Washington

Introduction

This pamphlet provides general information about real estate brokerage and summarizes the laws related to real estate brokerage relationships. It describes a real estate broker's duties to the seller/landlord and buyer/tenant. Detailed and complete information about real estate brokerage relationships is available in chapter 18.86 RCW.

If you have any questions about the information in this pamphlet, contact your broker or the designated broker of your broker's firm.

Licensing and Supervision of Brokers

To provide real estate brokerage services in Washington, a broker must be licensed under chapter 18.85 RCW and licensed with a real estate firm, which also must be licensed. Each real estate firm has a designated broker who is responsible for supervising the brokers licensed with the firm. Some firms may have branch offices that are supervised by a branch manager and some firms may delegate certain supervisory duties to one or more managing brokers.

The Washington State Department of Licensing is responsible for enforcing all laws and rules relating to the conduct of real estate firms and brokers.

Agency Relationship

In an agency relationship, a broker is referred to as an "agent" and the seller/landlord and buyer/tenant is referred to as the "principal." For simplicity, in this pamphlet, seller includes landlord, and buyer includes tenant.

For Sellers

A real estate firm and broker must enter into a written services agreement with a seller to establish an agency relationship. The firm will then appoint one or more brokers to be agents of the seller. The firm's designated broker and any managing broker responsible for the supervision of those brokers are also agents of the seller.

For Buyers

A real estate firm and broker(s) who perform real estate brokerage services for a buyer establish an agency relationship by performing those services. The firm's designated broker and any managing broker responsible for the supervision of that broker are also agents of the buyer. A written services agreement between the buyer and the firm must be entered into before, or as soon as reasonably practical after, a broker begins rendering real estate brokerage services to the buyer.

For both Buyer and Seller - as a Limited Dual Agent

A limited dual agent provides limited representation to both the buyer and the seller in a transaction. Limited dual agency requires the consent of each principal in a written services agreement and may occur in two situations: (1) When the buyer and the seller are represented by the same broker, in which case the broker's designated broker and any managing broker responsible for the supervision of that broker are also limited dual agents; and (2) when the buyer and the seller are represented by different brokers in the same firm, in which case each broker solely represents the principal the broker was appointed to represent, but the broker's designated broker and any managing broker responsible for the supervision of those brokers are limited dual agents.

Duration of Agency Relationship

Once established, an agency relationship continues until the earliest of the following:

- (1) Completion of performance by the broker;
- (2) Expiration of the term agreed upon by the parties;
- (3) Termination of the relationship by mutual agreement of the parties; or
- (4) Termination of the relationship by notice from either party to the other. However, such a termination does not affect the contractual rights of either party.

Written Services Agreement

A written services agreement between the firm and principal must contain the following:

- (1) The term (duration) of the agreement;
- (2) Name of the broker(s) appointed to act as an agent for the principal;

(3) Whether the agency relationship is exclusive (which does not allow the principal to enter into an agency relationship with another firm during the term) or nonexclusive (which allows the principal to enter into an agency relationship with multiple firms at the same time);

(4) Whether the principal consents to limited dual agency;

(5) The terms of compensation;

(6) In an agreement with a buyer, whether the broker agrees to show a property when there is no agreement or offer by any party or firm to pay compensation to the broker's firm; and

(7) Any other agreements between the parties.

A Broker's Duties to All Parties

A broker owes the following duties to all parties in a transaction:

(1) To exercise reasonable skill and care;

(2) To deal honestly and in good faith;

(3) To timely present all written offers, written notices, and other written communications to and from either party;

(4) To disclose all existing material facts known by the broker and not apparent or readily ascertainable to a party. A material fact includes information that substantially adversely affects the value of the property or a party's ability to perform its obligations in a transaction, or operates to materially impair or defeat the purpose of the transaction. However, a broker does not have any duty to investigate matters that the broker has not agreed to investigate;

(5) To account in a timely manner for all money and property received from or on behalf of either party;

(6) To provide this pamphlet to all parties to whom the broker renders real estate brokerage services and to any unrepresented party;

(7) To disclose in writing who the broker represents; and

(8) To disclose in writing any terms of compensation offered by a party or a real estate firm to a real estate firm representing another party.

A Broker's Duties to the Buyer or Seller

A broker owes the following duties to their principal (either the buyer or seller):

(1) To be loyal to their principal by taking no action that is adverse or detrimental to their principal's interest in a transaction;

(2) To timely disclose to their principal any conflicts of interest;

(3) To advise their principal to seek expert advice on matters relating to the transaction that are beyond the broker's expertise;

(4) To not disclose any confidential information from or about their principal; and

(5) To make a good faith and continuous effort to find a property for the buyer or to find a buyer for the seller's property, until the principal has entered a contract for the purchase or sale of property or as agreed otherwise in writing.

Limited Dual Agent Duties

A limited dual agent may not advocate terms favorable to one principal to the detriment of the other principal. A broker, acting as a limited dual agent, owes the following duties to both the buyer and seller:

(1) To take no action that is adverse or detrimental to either principal's interest in a transaction;

(2) To timely disclose to both principals any conflicts of interest;

(3) To advise both principals to seek expert advice on matters relating to the transaction that are beyond the limited dual agent's expertise;

(4) To not disclose any confidential information from or about either principal; and

(5) To make a good faith and continuous effort to find a property for the buyer and to find a buyer for the seller's property, until the principals have entered a contract for the purchase or sale of property or as agreed otherwise in writing.

Compensation

In any real estate transaction, a firm's compensation may be paid by the seller, the buyer, a third party, or by sharing the compensation between firms. To receive compensation from any party, a firm must have a written services agreement with the party the firm represents (or provide a "Compensation Disclosure" to the buyer in a transaction for commercial real estate).

A services agreement must contain the following regarding compensation:

(1) The amount the principal agrees to compensate the firm for broker's services as an agent or limited dual agent;

(2) The principal's consent, if any, and any terms of such consent, to compensation sharing between firms and parties; and

(3) The principal's consent, if any, and any terms of such consent, to compensation of the firm by more than one party.

Short Sales

A "short sale" is a transaction where the seller's proceeds from the sale are insufficient to cover seller's obligations at closing (e.g., the seller's outstanding mortgage is greater than the sale price). If a sale is a short sale, the seller's real estate firm must disclose to the seller that the decision by any beneficiary or mortgagee, to release its interest in the property for less than the amount the seller owes to allow the sale to proceed, does not automatically relieve the seller of the obligation to pay any debt or costs remaining at closing, including real estate firms' compensation.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 12. This act takes effect January 1, 2024."

Correct the title.

Signed by Representatives Walen, Chair; Reeves, Vice Chair; Corry, Ranking Minority Member; McClintock, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Chapman; Cheney; Connors; Donaghy; Hackney; Ryu; Sandlin; Santos and Volz.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading

March 22, 2023

ESSB 5207

Prime Sponsor, State Government & Elections: Concerning campaign contributions by controlled entities. Reported by Committee on State Government & Tribal Relations

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass as amended.

Strike everything after the enacting clause and insert the following:

"**Sec. 1.** RCW 42.17A.455 and 2010 c 204 s 609 are each amended to read as follows:

For purposes of this chapter:

(1) A contribution by a political committee with funds that have all been contributed by one person who exercises exclusive control over the distribution of the funds of the political committee is a contribution by the controlling person.

(2) Two or more entities are treated as a single entity if one of the two or more entities is a subsidiary, branch, or department of a corporation that is participating in an election campaign or making contributions, or a local unit or branch of a trade association, labor union, or collective bargaining association that is participating in an election campaign or making contributions. All contributions made by a person or political committee whose contribution or expenditure activity is financed, maintained, or controlled by a trade association, labor union, collective bargaining organization, or the local unit of a trade association, labor union, or collective bargaining organization are considered made by the trade association, labor union, collective bargaining organization, or local unit of a trade association, labor union, or collective bargaining organization.

(3) The contribution of any entity must be aggregated with the contributions made by each individual who owns or holds a majority interest in the entity.

(4) Two or more entities are treated as a single entity and share a contribution limit if:

(a) One of the entities is established, financed, maintained, or controlled by the other; or

(b) The same individual owns or holds a majority interest in each entity.

(5) The commission shall adopt rules to carry out this section and is not subject to the time restrictions of RCW 42.17A.110(1).

NEW SECTION. Sec. 2. A new section is added to chapter 42.17A RCW to read as follows:

(1) Any limited liability company that has registered with the secretary of state under chapter 23.95 RCW and has not elected to be classified as a corporation under the federal tax code may make contributions only if the company has:

(a) Been in existence for at least one year prior to making contributions; and

(b) Electronically filed with the commission a declaration that the company is a legitimate business with a legitimate business interest and is not created for the sole purpose of making campaign contributions.

(2) The commission shall develop a method for limited liability companies to file the declaration required under subsection (1)(b) of this section. The commission shall post all information submitted pursuant to this section on its website on a public page in a searchable format."

Correct the title.

Signed by Representatives Ramos, Chair; Stearns, Vice Chair; Gregerson and Mena.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representatives Abbarno, Ranking Minority Member; Christian, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; and Low.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading

March 22, 2023

SSB 5208 Prime Sponsor, State Government & Elections: Updating the process for online voter registration by allowing voter applicants to provide the last four digits of social security number for authentication. Reported by Committee on State Government & Tribal Relations

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass as amended.

Strike everything after the enacting clause and insert the following:

"**Sec. 1.** RCW 29A.08.123 and 2019 c 6 s 3 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) A person qualified to vote who has a valid:

(a) Washington state driver's license((r));

(b) Washington state identification card((r-ox));

(c) Washington state learner's permit;

(d) Current Washington tribal identification; or

(e) Social Security number, may submit a voter registration application electronically on the secretary of state's website, and provide either the state issued identification number, the tribal identification number, or the last four digits of the person's social security number. ((A person who has a valid tribal identification card may submit a voter registration electronically on the secretary of state's website if the secretary of state is able to obtain a copy of the applicant's signature from the federal government or the tribal government.))

(2) The applicant must attest to the truth of the information provided on the application and confirm the applicant's United States citizenship by reviewing the registration oath online and affirmatively accepting the information as true.

(3) ((The)) For applicants using Washington state issued identification, the applicant must affirmatively assent to use of ((his or her)) the applicant's driver's

license((r)) or state identification card((r or tribal identification card)) signature for voter registration purposes.

(4) For applicants who are not using Washington state issued identification, the applicant must submit a signature image by either submitting a signature image to the secretary of state, or submitting a signature image as part of the confirmation notice process.

(5) A voter registration application submitted electronically is otherwise considered a registration by mail.

((45)) (6) For each electronic application, the secretary of state must obtain a digital copy of the applicant's driver's license or state identification card signature from the department of licensing, the voter, or tribal identification issuing authority.

((46)) (7) The secretary of state may employ additional security measures to ensure the accuracy and integrity of voter registration applications submitted electronically.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 2. This act takes effect July 15, 2024."

Correct the title.

Signed by Representatives Ramos, Chair; Stearns, Vice Chair; Gregerson and Mena.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representatives Abbarno, Ranking Minority Member; Christian, Assistant Ranking Minority Member.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representative Low.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations

March 22, 2023

SB 5228 Prime Sponsor, Senator Dhingra: Providing occupational therapy services for persons with behavioral health disorders. Reported by Committee on Health Care & Wellness

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Riccelli, Chair; Bateman, Vice Chair; Schmick, Ranking Minority Member; Hutchins, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Barnard; Bronoske; Davis; Graham; Harris; Macri; Mosbrucker; Orwall; Simmons; Stonier; Thai and Tharinger.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations

March 22, 2023

SB 5242 Prime Sponsor, Senator Cleveland: Prohibiting cost sharing for abortion. Reported by Committee on Health Care & Wellness

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Riccelli, Chair; Bateman, Vice Chair; Bronoske; Davis; Macri; Orwall; Simmons; Stonier; Thai and Tharinger.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representatives Schmick, Ranking Minority Member; Hutchins, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Barnard; Graham; Harris; and Mosbrucker.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations

March 22, 2023

SSB 5261 Prime Sponsor, Labor & Commerce: Concerning cemetery authority permit, license, or endorsement deadlines. Reported by Committee on Consumer Protection & Business

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Walen, Chair; Reeves, Vice Chair; Corry, Ranking Minority Member; McClintock, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Chapman; Cheney; Connors; Donaghy; Hackney; Ryu; Sandlin; Santos and Volz.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading

March 22, 2023

SSB 5381 Prime Sponsor, State Government & Elections: Concerning letters of recommendation or congratulations sent by legislators. Reported by Committee on State Government & Tribal Relations

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Ramos, Chair; Stearns, Vice Chair; Abbarno, Ranking Minority Member; Christian, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Gregerson; Low and Mena.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading

March 22, 2023

SB 5421 Prime Sponsor, Senator Conway: Exempting benefit enrollment information collected and maintained by the health care authority from public inspection and copying under the public records act. Reported by Committee on State Government & Tribal Relations

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Ramos, Chair; Stearns, Vice Chair; Abbarno, Ranking Minority Member; Christian, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Gregerson; Low and Mena.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading

March 22, 2023

2SSB 5532 Prime Sponsor, Ways & Means: Providing enhanced payment to low volume, small rural hospitals. Reported by Committee on Health Care & Wellness

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Riccelli, Chair; Bateman, Vice Chair; Schmick, Ranking Minority Member; Hutchins, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Barnard; Bronoske; Davis; Graham; Harris; Macri; Mosbrucker; Orwall; Simmons; Stonier; Thai and Tharinger.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations

March 22, 2023

SSB 5542 Prime Sponsor, Law & Justice: Preventing the destruction of electric vehicle supply equipment. Reported by Committee on Consumer Protection & Business

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Walen, Chair; Reeves, Vice Chair; Corry, Ranking Minority Member; McClintock, Assistant Ranking

Minority Member; Chapman; Cheney; Connors; Donaghy; Hackney; Ryu; Sandlin; Santos and Volz.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading

March 22, 2023

SSB 5581 Prime Sponsor, Health & Long Term Care: Developing strategies to reduce or eliminate deductibles for maternal support services and postpartum care. Reported by Committee on Health Care & Wellness

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass as amended.

Strike everything after the enacting clause and insert the following:

"NEW SECTION. Sec. 1. (1) The office of the insurance commissioner shall conduct an analysis of how health plans define, cover, and reimburse for maternity care services, including prenatal, delivery, and postpartum care, and make recommendations regarding methods to reduce or eliminate deductibles and other forms of cost sharing for maternity care services.

(2) In conducting the analysis, the office of the insurance commissioner shall:

(a) Obtain necessary information regarding health plans offered by carriers with more than one percent accident and health market share based upon the insurance commissioner's most recent annual market information report and health plans offered to public employees under chapter 41.05 RCW to evaluate:

(i) How health plan benefit designs define maternity care services;

(ii) Whether and to what extent maternity care services are subject to deductibles and other cost-sharing requirements;

(iii) Which maternity care services are considered preventive services under section 2713 of the federal public health service act (42 U.S.C. Sec. 300gg et seq.) and implementing federal regulations in effect on the effective date of this section and are therefore exempt from cost sharing;

(iv) The five most used maternity care reimbursement methodologies used by each carrier; and

(v) With respect to reimbursement methodologies that bundle payment for maternity care services, which specific services are included in the bundled payment;

(b) Estimate the total and per member per month impact on health plan rates of eliminating cost sharing for maternity care services in full, or for prenatal care only, for the following markets:

(i) Individual health plans other than cascade select plans;

(ii) Cascade select health plans;

(iii) Small group health plans;

(iv) Large group health plans;

(v) Health plans offered to public employees under chapter 41.05 RCW; and

(vi) All health plans in the aggregate.

(3) The office of the insurance commissioner shall submit a report on the findings and cost estimate to the appropriate committees of the legislature by July 1, 2024. The report must also include

recommendations for methods to reduce or eliminate deductibles and other forms of cost sharing for maternity care services.

(4) The office of the insurance commissioner may contract for all or a portion of the analysis required in this section."

Correct the title.

Signed by Representatives Riccelli, Chair; Bateman, Vice Chair; Schmick, Ranking Minority Member; Hutchins, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Barnard; Bronoske; Davis; Graham; Harris; Macri; Mosbrucker; Orwall; Simmons; Stonier; Thai and Tharinger.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading

March 22, 2023

SB 5595 Prime Sponsor, Senator Wilson, J.: Adopting the evergreen state as the state nickname. Reported by Committee on State Government & Tribal Relations

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Ramos, Chair; Stearns, Vice Chair; Abbarno, Ranking Minority Member; Christian, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Gregerson; Low and Mena.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading

March 21, 2023

E2SSB 5634 Prime Sponsor, Ways & Means: Concerning problem gambling. Reported by Committee on Regulated Substances & Gaming

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Kloba, Co-Chair; Wylie, Co-Chair; Stearns, Vice Chair; Chambers, Ranking Minority Member; Robertson, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Cheney; Morgan; Reeves and Waters.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representative Walsh.

Referred to Committee on Finance

March 22, 2023

ESB 5650 Prime Sponsor, Senator Rolfes: Concerning salary inflationary increases for K-12 employees. Reported by Committee on Appropriations

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Ormsby, Chair; Bergquist, Vice Chair; Gregerson, Vice Chair; Macri, Vice Chair; Berg; Chopp; Davis; Dye; Fitzgibbon; Hansen; Harris; Lekanoff; Pollet; Riccelli; Rude; Ryu; Schmick; Senn; Simmons; Slatter; Springer; Stonier and Tharinger.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representatives Stokesbary, Ranking Minority Member; Chambers, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Corry, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Chandler; Connors; Couture; and Sandlin.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representative Steele.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading

March 22, 2023

SB 5700

Prime Sponsor, Senator Van De Wege: Modernizing state health care authority related laws. Reported by Committee on Health Care & Wellness

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Riccelli, Chair; Bateman, Vice Chair; Schmick, Ranking Minority Member; Hutchins, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Barnard; Bronoske; Davis; Graham; Harris; Macri; Mosbrucker; Orwall; Simmons; Stonier; Thai and Tharinger.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading

There being no objection, the bills listed on the day's committee reports under the fifth order of business were referred to the committees so designated.

There being no objection, the House advanced to the sixth order of business.

SECOND READING

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5028, by Senate Committee on Law & Justice (originally sponsored by Pedersen, Wagoner, Dhingra, Frame, Hunt, Keiser, Kuderer, Lias, Nobles, Randall, Saldaña, Shewmake, Stanford, Wellman and Wilson, C.)

Revising the process for individuals to request name changes.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representative Hansen spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

Representative Walsh spoke against the passage of the bill.

MOTION

On motion of Representative Griffey, Representatives Corry and Steele were excused.

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Substitute Senate Bill No. 5028.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Substitute Senate Bill No. 5028, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 64; Nays, 32; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Alvarado, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Callan, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Cortes, Davis, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Entenman, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Gregerson, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Kloba, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Macri, Mena, Morgan, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Walen, Waters, Wylie and Mme. Speaker

Voting Nay: Representatives Abbarno, Barkis, Barnard, Caldier, Chambers, Chandler, Christian, Connors, Couture, Dent, Dye, Eslick, Graham, Griffey, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kretz, Low, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Robertson, Schmick, Schmidt, Stokesbary, Volz, Walsh, Wilcox and Ybarra

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5028, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5179, by Senate Committee on Health & Long Term Care (originally sponsored by Pedersen, King, Cleveland, Dhingra, Frame, Hunt, Keiser, Kuderer, Liias, Lovelett, Lovick, Mullet, Nobles, Robinson, Saldaña, Stanford, Valdez, Van De Wege, Wellman and Wilson, C.)

Increasing access to the provisions of the Washington death with dignity act.

The bill was read the second time.

Representative Schmick moved the adoption of amendment (491):

On page 3, line 34, after "a" strike "direct"

Representative Schmick spoke in favor of the adoption of the amendment.

Representative Riccelli spoke against the adoption of the amendment.

Amendment (491) was not adopted.

Representative Walsh moved the adoption of amendment (493):

On page 7, beginning on line 30, strike all of subsection (3)

Representative Walsh spoke in favor of the adoption of the amendment.

Representative Riccelli spoke against the adoption of the amendment.

Amendment (493) was not adopted.

Representative Walsh moved the adoption of amendment (492):

On page 12, beginning on line 32, after "(C)" strike all material through "(D)" on line 34

Re-number the remaining subsections consecutively and correct any internal references accordingly.

Representative Walsh spoke in favor of the adoption of the amendment.

Representative Riccelli spoke against the adoption of the amendment.

Amendment (492) was not adopted.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Peterson and Rude spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

Representatives Jacobsen, Christian, Graham and Schmick spoke against the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Engrossed Substitute Senate Bill No. 5179.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Engrossed Substitute Senate Bill No. 5179, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 53; Nays, 43; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Alvarado, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Callan, Chapman, Cortes, Davis, Doglio, Duerr, Entenman, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goodman, Gregerson, Hackney, Hansen, Kloba, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Macri, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Rude, Ryu, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Walen, Wylie and Mme. Speaker

Voting Nay: Representatives Abbarno, Barkis, Barnard, Caldier, Chambers, Chandler, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Couture, Dent, Donaghy, Dye, Eslick, Farivar, Goehner, Graham, Griffey, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kretz, Low, Maycumber, McClintock, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Paul, Robertson, Rule, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Stokesbary, Timmons, Volz, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox and Ybarra

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5179, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SENATE BILL NO. 5319, by Senators Stanford, Dozier, Mullet and Wilson, C.

Concerning pet insurance.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives McClintock and Donaghy spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5319.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5319, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Caldier, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SENATE BILL NO. 5319, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1847, by Representatives Santos, Berg, Fitzgibbon and Ryu

Establishing permanent funding for a community preservation and development authority approved through RCW 43.167.060.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Santos and Orcutt spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of House Bill No. 1847.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of House Bill No. 1847, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Caldier, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

HOUSE BILL NO. 1847, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5565, by Senate Committee on Ways & Means (originally sponsored by Schoesler, Rolfes, Dozier, Nobles and Wellman)

Modifying tax and revenue laws by making technical corrections, clarifying ambiguities, easing compliance burdens for taxpayers, and providing administrative efficiencies.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the committee striking amendment by the Committee on Finance was adopted. For Committee amendment, see Journal, Day 71, Monday, March 20, 2023.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill, as amended by the House, was placed on final passage.

Representatives Orcutt and Berg spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Substitute Senate Bill No. 5565, as amended by the House.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Substitute Senate Bill No. 5565, as amended by the House, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Caldier, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low,

Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5565, as amended by the House, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SENATE BILL NO. 5295, by Senators Wilson, L., Rolfes and Gildon

Eliminating accounts.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Stokesbary and Fitzgibbon spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5295.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5295, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Caldier, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SENATE BILL NO. 5295, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SENATE BILL NO. 5342, by Senators Kauffman, King, Liias, Kuderer, Nobles and Wilson, C.

Concerning transit agencies' ability to enter into interlocal agreements for procurement.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Timmons and Hutchins spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5342.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5342, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Caldier, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SENATE BILL NO. 5342, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SENATE BILL NO. 5192, by Senators Shewmake, Hunt, Nguyen and Wellman

Authorizing administrative law judges to substitute for pollution control hearings board members in deciding derelict vessel appeals.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Chapman and Dent spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5192.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5192, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Caldier, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SENATE BILL NO. 5192, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5006, by Senate Committee on Law & Justice (originally sponsored by Pedersen, Rivers, Dhingra, Frame, Hasegawa, Hunt, Kuderer, Mullet, Nobles, Stanford and Valdez)

Clarifying waiver of firearm rights.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the committee striking amendment by the Committee on Civil Rights & Judiciary was adopted. For Committee amendment, see Journal, Day 72, Tuesday, March 21, 2023.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill, as amended by the House, was placed on final passage.

Representative Hansen spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

Representative Walsh spoke against the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Substitute Senate Bill No. 5006, as amended by the House.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Substitute Senate Bill No. 5006, as amended by the House, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 61; Nays, 35; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Alvarado, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Callan, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Cortes, Davis, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Entenman, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Gregerson, Hackney, Hansen, Kloba, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Macri, Mena, Morgan, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Santos, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Walen, Wylie and Mme. Speaker

Voting Nay: Representatives Abbarno, Barkis, Barnard, Caldier, Chambers, Chandler, Christian, Connors, Couture, Dent, Dye, Eslick, Graham, Griffey, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kretz, Low, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Robertson, Sandlin, Schmick, Schmidt, Stokesbary, Volz, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox and Ybarra

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5006, as amended by the House, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SENATE BILL NO. 5370, by Senators Wagoner, Dhingra, Van De Wege and Wilson, C.

Concerning adult protective services.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Eslick and Taylor spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5370.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5370, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Caldier, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low,

Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SENATE BILL NO. 5370, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5272, by Senate Committee on Transportation (originally sponsored by Liias, King, Kuderer, Nguyen, Nobles, Saldaña and Wilson, C.)

Concerning speed safety camera systems on state highways.

The bill was read the second time.

Representative Klicker moved the adoption of amendment (497):

On page 5, line 25, after "system." insert "Additionally, where feasible and constructive, radar speed feedback signs will be placed in advance of the speed safety camera system to assist drivers in complying with posted speed limits."

Representatives Klicker and Timmons spoke in favor of the adoption of the amendment.

Amendment (497) was adopted.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill, as amended by the House, was placed on final passage.

Representatives Timmons, Barkis and Orcutt spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Engrossed Substitute Senate Bill No. 5272, as amended by the House.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Engrossed Substitute Senate Bill No. 5272, as amended by the House, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Caldier, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5272, as amended by the House, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

There being no objection, the House advanced to the eighth order of business.

MOTION

There being no objection, the Committee on Rules was relieved of the following resolution and bills and the resolution and bills were placed on the second reading calendar:

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 4204
 SENATE BILL NO. 5023
 SENATE BILL NO. 5089
 ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5123
 ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5207
 SENATE BILL NO. 5421
 ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 5650
 SENATE BILL NO. 5700

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) called upon Representative Bronoske to preside.

There being no objection, the House reverted to the third order of business.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

Friday, March 24, 2023

Mme. Speaker:

The Senate has passed:

ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5200

and the same is herewith transmitted.

Colleen Rust, Deputy Secretary

Friday, March 24, 2023

Mme. Speaker:

The President has signed:

ENGROSSED SECOND SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5198
 SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5569
 ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 5623

and the same are herewith transmitted.

Colleen Rust, Deputy Secretary

There being no objection, the House advanced to the sixth order of business.

SECOND READING

SENATE BILL NO. 5553, by Senators Lovelett, Robinson, Conway, Nguyen, Nobles, Wellman and Wilson, C.

Authorizing standards for temporary emergency shelters for local adoption.

The bill was read the second time.

Representative Jacobsen moved the adoption of amendment (498):

On page 2, beginning on line 4, after "adopt" strike "by rule," and insert "optional model"

Representative Jacobsen spoke in favor of the adoption of the amendment.

Representative Duerr spoke against the adoption of the amendment.

Amendment (498) was not adopted.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Duerr and Goehner spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Bronoske presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5553.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5553, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 82; Nays, 14; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Caldier, Callan, Chambers, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Entenman, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Macri, McClintock, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Walen, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie and Mme. Speaker

Voting Nay: Representatives Chandler, Christian, Dye, Eslick, Graham, Jacobsen, Low, Maycumber, McEntire, Schmick, Schmidt, Volz, Walsh and Ybarra

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SENATE BILL NO. 5553, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5317, by Senate Committee on Transportation (originally sponsored by Nobles, Wilson, J., Frame, Liias, Lovick, Saldaña, Salomon, Shewmake, Wellman and Wilson, C.)

Concerning the removal of vehicles by a regional transit authority when obstructing the operation of high capacity transportation vehicles or jeopardizing public safety.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the committee striking amendment by the Committee on Transportation was adopted. For Committee amendment, see Journal, Day 72, Tuesday, March 21, 2023.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill, as amended by the House, was placed on final passage.

Representatives Paul and Barkis spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Bronoske presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Substitute Senate Bill No. 5317, as amended by the House.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Substitute Senate Bill No. 5317, as amended by the House, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 95; Nays, 1; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Caldier, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner,

Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Voting Nay: Representative Stokesbary

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5317, as amended by the House, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SENATE BILL NO. 5700, by Senators Van De Wege, Cleveland and Dhingra

Modernizing state health care authority related laws.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Stonier and Schmick spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Bronoske presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5700.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5700, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Caldier, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SENATE BILL NO. 5700, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 5650, by Senators Rolfes, Robinson, Kuderer, Nguyen, Saldaña, Valdez and Wellman

Concerning salary inflationary increases for K-12 employees.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representative Bergquist spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

Representative Stokesbary spoke against the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Bronoske presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Engrossed Senate Bill No. 5650.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Engrossed Senate Bill No. 5650, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 62; Nays, 34; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Alvarado, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Callan, Chapman, Chopp, Cortes, Davis, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Entenman, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goodman, Gregerson, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Kloba, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Macri, Mena, Morgan, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Santos, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Walen, Waters, Wylie and Mme. Speaker

Voting Nay: Representatives Abbarno, Barkis, Barnard, Calder, Chambers, Chandler, Cheney, Christian, Connors, Couture, Dent, Dye, Eslick, Goehner, Graham, Griffey, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kretz, Low, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Sandlin, Schmick, Schmidt, Stokesbary, Volz, Walsh, Wilcox and Ybarra

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 5650, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SENATE BILL NO. 5023, by Senators Wilson, J., Lovick, Kuderer, Liias and Wellman

Concerning roadside safety measures.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Orcutt and Donaghy spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Bronoske presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5023.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5023, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Calder, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SENATE BILL NO. 5023, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SENATE BILL NO. 5041, by Senators Lovick, King and Liias

Concerning compliance with federal motor carrier safety administration requirements for the drug and alcohol clearinghouse.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Hackney and Barkis spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Bronoske presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5041.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5041, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Calder, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SENATE BILL NO. 5041, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5627, by Senate Committee on Local Government, Land Use & Tribal Affairs (originally sponsored by Hunt)

Concerning salaries for county commissioners and councilmembers.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Duerr and Goehner spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Bronoske presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Substitute Senate Bill No. 5627.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Substitute Senate Bill No. 5627, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Calder, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson,

Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5627, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SENATE BILL NO. 5421, by Senators Conway and Van De Wege

Exempting benefit enrollment information collected and maintained by the health care authority from public inspection and copying under the public records act.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Ramos and Abbarno spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Bronoske presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5421.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5421, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 94; Nays, 2; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Calder, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Voting Nay: Representatives McEntire and Walsh
Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SENATE BILL NO. 5421, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5439, by Senate Committee on Agriculture, Water, Natural Resources & Parks (originally sponsored by Warnick, Dozier, Hasegawa, Lovelett, Salomon, Schoesler and Van De Wege)

Concerning livestock identification.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Dent and Morgan spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Bronoske presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Substitute Senate Bill No. 5439.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Substitute Senate Bill No. 5439, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Calder, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5439, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5143, by Senate Committee on Agriculture, Water, Natural Resources & Parks (originally sponsored by Torres, Dhingra, Rolfes, Saldaña, Shewmake and Warnick)

Changing the name of and adding a member to the commission on pesticide registration.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Dent and Morgan spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Bronoske presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Engrossed Substitute Senate Bill No. 5143.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Engrossed Substitute Senate Bill No. 5143, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Calder, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5143, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SENATE BILL NO. 5089, by Senators King, Rolfes and Wilson, J.

Making changes to factory assembled structures, manufactured or mobile homes, commercial coaches, conversion vending units, medical units, recreational vehicles, and park trailers requirements, including adding board

members to the factory assembled structures advisory committee.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Robertson and Berry spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Bronoske presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5089.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Senate Bill No. 5089, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 96; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 2

Voting Yea: Representatives Abbarno, Alvarado, Barkis, Barnard, Bateman, Berg, Bergquist, Berry, Bronoske, Caldier, Callan, Chambers, Chandler, Chapman, Cheney, Chopp, Christian, Connors, Cortes, Couture, Davis, Dent, Doglio, Donaghy, Duerr, Dye, Entenman, Eslick, Farivar, Fey, Fitzgibbon, Fosse, Goehner, Goodman, Graham, Gregerson, Griffey, Hackney, Hansen, Harris, Hutchins, Jacobsen, Klicker, Kloba, Kretz, Leavitt, Lekanoff, Low, Macri, Maycumber, McClintock, McEntire, Mena, Morgan, Mosbrucker, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Paul, Peterson, Pollet, Ramel, Ramos, Reed, Reeves, Riccelli, Robertson, Rude, Rule, Ryu, Sandlin, Santos, Schmick, Schmidt, Senn, Shavers, Simmons, Slatter, Springer, Stearns, Stokesbary, Stonier, Street, Taylor, Thai, Tharinger, Timmons, Volz, Walen, Walsh, Waters, Wilcox, Wylie, Ybarra and Mme. Speaker

Excused: Representatives Corry and Steele

SENATE BILL NO. 5089, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

There being no objection, the House adjourned until 10:30 a.m., Monday, March 27, 2023, the 78th Day of the 2023 Regular Session.

LAURIE JINKINS, Speaker

BERNARD DEAN, Chief Clerk

1007-S	Messages.	1	5079	Messages.	2
	Speaker Signed.	1		Speaker Signed.	1
1015-S	Messages.	1	5089	Second Reading.	20
	Speaker Signed.	1		Third Reading Final Passage.	21
1060-S	Messages.	1		Other Action.	17
	Speaker Signed.	1	5104	Committee Report.	2
1061	Messages.	1	5120-S2	Committee Report.	3
	Speaker Signed.	1	5123-S	Other Action.	17
1070-S	Messages.	1	5131	Committee Report.	3
	Speaker Signed.	1	5142-S	Messages.	2
1101-S	Messages.	1		Speaker Signed.	1
	Speaker Signed.	1	5143-S	Second Reading.	20
1102	Messages.	1		Third Reading Final Passage.	20
	Speaker Signed.	1	5170-S	Committee Report.	3
1107	Messages.	1	5179-S	Second Reading.	14
	Speaker Signed.	1		Amendment Offered.	14
1179	Messages.	1		Third Reading Final Passage.	14
	Speaker Signed.	1	5182-S	Committee Report.	3
1266-S	Messages.	1	5191-S	Committee Report.	3
	Speaker Signed.	1	5192	Second Reading.	16
1303	Messages.	2		Third Reading Final Passage.	16
	Speaker Signed.	1	5198-S2	Messages.	17
1319	Messages.	2	5200-S	Messages.	17
	Speaker Signed.	1	5207-S	Committee Report.	10
1458-S	Messages.	2		Other Action.	17
	Speaker Signed.	1	5208-S	Committee Report.	11
1499-S	Messages.	2	5228	Committee Report.	11
	Speaker Signed.	1	5242	Committee Report.	11
1540	Messages.	2	5261-S	Committee Report.	12
	Speaker Signed.	1	5272-S	Second Reading.	17
1847	Second Reading.	14		Amendment Offered.	17
	Third Reading Final Passage.	15		Third Reading Final Passage.	17
1849	Introduction & 1st Reading.	2	5275-S	Messages.	2
4204	Other Action.	17		Speaker Signed.	1
4629	Introduced.	1	5295	Second Reading.	15
	Adopted.	1		Third Reading Final Passage.	15
5003	Messages.	2	5317-S	Second Reading.	18
	Speaker Signed.	1		Third Reading Final Passage.	18
5006-S	Second Reading.	16	5319	Second Reading.	14
	Third Reading Final Passage.	16		Third Reading Final Passage.	14
5023	Second Reading.	19	5342	Second Reading.	15
	Third Reading Final Passage.	19		Third Reading Final Passage.	16
	Other Action.	17	5370	Second Reading.	16
5028-S	Second Reading.	13		Third Reading Final Passage.	16
	Third Reading Final Passage.	13	5381-S	Committee Report.	12
5033-S	Messages.	2	5394	Messages.	2
	Speaker Signed.	1		Speaker Signed.	1
5041	Second Reading.	19			
	Third Reading Final Passage.	19			
5069	Committee Report.	2			

5421	Committee Report.	12
	Second Reading.	20
	Third Reading Final Passage.	20
	Other Action.	17
5439-S	Second Reading.	20
	Third Reading Final Passage.	20
5490-S	Messages.	2
	Speaker Signed.	1
5532-S2	Committee Report.	12
5542-S	Committee Report.	12
5553	Second Reading.	17
	Amendment Offered.	17
	Third Reading Final Passage.	18
5565-S	Second Reading.	15
	Third Reading Final Passage.	15
5569-S	Messages.	17
5581-S	Committee Report.	12
5595	Committee Report.	13
5623	Messages.	17
5627-S	Second Reading.	19
	Third Reading Final Passage.	19
5634-S2	Committee Report.	13
5650	Committee Report.	13
	Second Reading.	18
	Third Reading Final Passage.	19
	Other Action.	17
5700	Committee Report.	13
	Second Reading.	18
	Third Reading Final Passage.	18
	Other Action.	17
5729-S	Messages.	2
	Speaker Signed.	1
SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE (Representative Orwall presiding)	Speaker's Privilege.	1